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27th Floor
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November 6, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

Commission de I’Energie

de I’Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone; 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numeéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor

Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

2007 Demand Side Management Variance Accounts

Board File No.: EB-2008-0271

Additional Information Request by Board Staff

P
Ontario

BY EMAIL

Please find the attached Board Staff written interrogatories for the above proceeding.
Please forward the following to Enbridge gas Distribution Inc. and all other parties for

this proceeding.
Yours truly,
Original signed by

Josh Wasylyk
Applications Analyst

cc. Norm Ryckman, EGD

Attachment



Board Staff Interrogatories
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

EB-2008-0271

1. Ref: Exhibit A, Tab 1, Schedule 3, Pages 1-7

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”) is seeking approval for clearance of its 2007
Demand Side Management Variance Accounts (“DSMVA”) in the amount of $7,330,623.

(a) Please identify programs that did not use the Board approved inputs and
assumptions outlined in the Generic DSM Decision (EB-2006-0021).

For any program that did not use the measure specific values from the Generic
DSM Decision, please provide the supporting documentation.

(b) Please explain if Enbridge has deviated from the approved framework of its DSM
plan set out in the first phase Generic DSM Decision on August 25, 2006.

If Enbridge has deviated from the approved framework decision, please comment
on the specific nature of the deviations and provide the rationale for the decision

to do so.



